BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

GREGORY J. WILKENS, PE., PS. BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER

May 14, 2003
Mr. Jim Fox
Building & Zoning
Butler County Administrative Center
130 High Street
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
RE: FED EX

9767 INTER OCEAN DRIVE
WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP
Dear Jim:

This office has reviewed the above referenced site plan dated 5/5/03 and has found it
to be acceptable with the following conditions:

1. All proposed impervious surface area must be graded to drain to an existing,
on-site, storm sewer structure.
2. All necessary erosion control measures shall be in place prior to and during
construction.
This plan is subject to any field determined revisions which may be necessary.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (513) 785-4142 or via email at
pursleya@bceo.org.

Sincerely,
Amy Pursley, PE
Design Engineer

/alp
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